

# Weigent-Hogan Neighborhood Association

Subject: February 2019 General Membership Meeting

Item	Person Responsible	Action
Attendance	Linda Lee, David E Olson, Travis Stinar, Scott Rada, Larry Sleznikow (non-WHNA), Ron Hanson, Maureen Kinney, Sue Bulk, Corrine Abegglen, Bob Fisher, Kris Hanson, Sophie Hanson (non-voting), Karen Acker, Andy Butch, Daryl Wood, Margaret Wood, Kathy Sims, Greg Clark, Mary Clark	<p>Call to Order by Pres. Linda Lee at 6:30 pm</p> <p>Each member introduced self</p>
Announcements	<p>Greg: Listed ideas for neighborhood/neighborly activities generated by members of The Great Neighborhood reading group</p> <p>Linda: Upcoming WHNA meetings:            March 11: Jason Gilman returning with proposed language for Unrelated Rule            April 8: City Council Reps            May 13: Recycling            June 10: Weigent Park Update</p> <p>Linda: We are still trying to form a Governance Committee</p> <p>Linda: Hate crime graffiti on Bullet Cab, State Rd. We posted condemnation on FB page; there is link to La Crosse Tribune article and to download and print "Hate has no business here" poster</p>	<p>Contact Greg if interested in heading up or helping with an activity</p> <p>Contact Linda if interested in being on Governance Committee</p> <p>Call Police CrimeStoppers line if you have information, 608-784-8477; <a href="http://lacrossecrimestoppers.com">lacrossecrimestoppers.com</a></p> <p>Mayor noted police are investigating this as a hate crime; there will be a press conference on site 9 AM Fri Feb 15; local GoFunMe organizer/s will present a check to business owners</p>
Program: Mayor Tim Kabat	Discussion and Q&A about neighborhood associations as building blocks for connection between residents and City	There will be a Mayor's Neighborhood Conference in 2019. Date TBA.

<p>Committee Reports</p>	<p>ENVIRO (Bob): 7Rivers HS is taking on aspects of Pollinator Garden— building fence and putting up signage. Planning tree pruning info session; Bob presenting on trees at Washburn Garden Fest</p> <p>MEMBERSHIP (Kathy): 2019 goal is to expand use of social media to increase awareness of WHNA and engagement with WHNA and its committees</p> <p>INFRASTRUCTURE (Linda): Following up on CIP</p> <p>GOVERNANCE (Linda): Not formed</p>	<p>Tree Pruning Info session at Bean Juice March 16, 9:00 AM</p> <p>Contact Bob or Greg if interested in joining Enviro Committee</p> <p>Contact Kathy if interested in joining Membership Committee</p> <p>Contact Linda if interested in joining Infrastructure Committee</p> <p>Contact Linda if interested in being on Governance Committee (reviewing bylaws, recruiting officers)</p>
<p>Adjourn</p>	<p>Moved by Kris Hanson; Second by Maureen Kinney</p>	<p>Adjourn 7:48 pm</p>